

Mark Broughton Sr. Project Manager



SUMMARY

Mark has a multitude of experience in the construction industry with an emphasis on design-build projects. His ability to build a team atmosphere with the staff, design team and subcontractors allows design issues to easily be resolved. As the primary liaison with the owners, architects and engineers, Mark keeps the line of communication open, resolving problems efficiently to everyone's satisfaction. Mark closely manages the billing process in order to complete the project within budget while keeping it on schedule.

Work History

CER Services	2023—present	Sr. Project Manager
Miller Valentine	2021 - 2023	Sr. Project Manager
Ruscilli	2020-2021	Sr. Superintendent
Turner Construction	2003-2020	Sr. Superintendent

Education

Bachelor of Science in Construction Management — Northern Kentucky University

Associate of Applied Science & Civil Engineering Technology—Cincinnati State Technical College

Certifications

OSHA 30, CPR, First Aid, Blood Born Pathogen Training

Experience

36 years

Select Project Experience

421 N. Pennsylvania St.—multi-use 12 story apartment building with parking garage, retail and office space The Great Wolf Lodge Hotel & Water Park—400 suite hotel, restaurants, conference facility and indoor water park Cincinnati Children's Hospital College Hill Expansion—30,000 sq. ft., three-story behavioral health facility Group Health Associates— 60,500 sq. ft., three-story office building on top of a five-story 155,000 sq. ft. post tension parking garage

Dunnhumby Center—nine-story office building with retail space and three levels of below grade parking Great American Tower—44-story office building with 11-story parking garage includes three floors underground WCPO Broadcasting Facility—40,000 sq. ft. office building build on a steep hill